TOWN OF HULL MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Selectmen
From: Philip Lemnios, Town Manager
Date: May 8, 2017

Subject: Board of Selectmen’s Meeting

Meeting date: May 11, 2017
Time: 7:30 p.m.

Location: Town Hall- Costa Meeting Room

MEETING MINUTES

April 13, 2017
April 27, 2017

AGENDA

7:30 Frank Parker, 51 Highland Avenue-re-letter of interest to serve on the
Economic Development Committee

7:45 Surf & Scoops, LLC, dba Surf & Scoops Ice Cream Parlor, 540
Nantasket Avenue- re-Common Victualer (NEW)

8:00 Arc Lux, Inc., dba Mambo’s, (Anthony Ghosn, proposed manager), 269
Nantasket Avenue, re-Public Hearing for (A) All Alcoholic (Annual);
and (B) Common Victualler (NEW)

DISCUSSION
8:15 Marijuana Task Force

CORRESPONDENCE

1. Jane Wicks, 67 Whitehead Ave-re-letter of withdrawal from the
Economic Development Committee

APPROVAL

1. Margaret Dunn, Dunn Right Parking Inc. 25 Warfield Avenue-re-
Parking Permit for 900 cars.

2. Hull Kitchen, LLC dba Hull’s Kitchen, Jeffrey P. Wicks, Manager 19
Hull Shore Drive-re-Amendment to Application for ABCC

All meetings begin at 7:30pm unless otherwise noted

The listings of items are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed
and other items not listed may also be discussed to the extent permitted by law.
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